RETINA 800







CONTENTS

I. INTRODUCTION	5
II. SAFETY	7
1. Documentation	8
2. Definitions	8
3. Symbols	9
4. Classification	10
a. Technical features	10
5. Indication for use	10
6 Safety requirements	12
a. Contraindications	12
b. Warnings	12
7. Precautions	14
a. Special patient populations	14
c. Prescription devices	14
8. Disclaimer of liability	14
III. SUPPLY PACKAGE	15
1. Packaging and transport	16
2. Unpacking and storage	16
3. Package contents	17
IV. INSTALLATION OF THE DEVICE	19
1. Installation	20
2. Initial powering ON	21
3. First login	21
4. Change password	23
5. Recover a lost password through the PUK code	26
6. Turn ON/OFF the tablet	27
a. Switch ON the tablet and activate the APP	27
	21
V. USE OF THE DEVICE	31
1. Enter patient	32
2. Perform an exam	35
a [Actions]	36
b. [Filters]	51
c. [Compare images]	56
4. Consult patient records	58
VI. Settings	59
1. Date and time	60



	2. Language	61
	a. Change system language	61
	D. Change APP language C. Change language on the tablet keyboard	62
	3 How to set	66
	a [Retinas sharing]	66
	b [PC shared folder]	67
	c [DICOM]	72
	d AI (Artificial Intelligence) sharing images for software e [Email Sending]	73 75
	4. Remote support (TeamViewer) - Optional	82
	5. Cloud access	85
	6. Telemedicine	92
	7. Retina800 adapter - Optional accessory	96
	a. Overview	96
	b. Initial configuration	96
	c. Transfer of the image	99
VI	I. MAINTENANCE	103
	1. Cleaning the device	104
	a. Cleaning the lens	104
	b. Cleaning the cheekbone and forenead rests	104
	2. Periodic checks	104
VI	II. TROUBLESHOOTING	105
IX	ASSISTANCE, NOTIFICATION, ALERT AND LABEL	109
	1. Assistance	110
	2. Notification & Alert	110
	3. ID plate	110
	4. Label	110
х.	GUIDANCE AND MANUFACTURER'S DECLARATION	111
	1. Electromagnetic emission	112
	2. Electromagnetic immunity	113
XI	QR CODE	115

I. INTRODUCTION





C

The complete user manual is available on a web space.

To access other available languages, please scan the QR code at the end of this user manual > Chapter QR code (P.116).

II. SAFETY





1. DOCUMENTATION

This usage and maintenance manual, together with the instructions on the label, reflects the information supplied by the manufacturer in accordance with Directive 93/42/EEC amended by 2007/47/EC.

The medical device must be accompanied by the information needed to ensure that it is used safely, taking the training and knowledge of potential users into account.

The manual is an integral part of the device, and therefore must be maintained with extreme care and always attached, in the event the product is transferred of to third parties.

It is addressed to operators, the owner, users and maintenance technicians.

The manual provides guidance on the technical characteristics, proper use of the device, transportation, storage, maintenance, disposal and security precautions.

Any changes to the manufacturer's instructions that prove relevant for patient and/or operator safety will be promptly communicated to the owners/users of the product through all channels useful for these purposes.

Any other changes and/or additions are excluded from the manufacturer's notification obligation.

If this manual, the device's labels and/or markings are even partially damaged, faded, illegible in part or in full, an additional copy must be immediately requested from the dealer or manufacturer.

2. DEFINITIONS

The terms referred to in this manual shall have the meaning given below:

Medical device: Device intended by the manufacturer to be used on human beings for care, diagnosis or the alleviation of disease.

Patient: The subject who undergoes a medical exam with the use of the device.

Operator: It is the person assigned to the use of the device according to the procedures reported in the intended use.



3. SYMBOLS

The use of symbols is seen in this manual and on the device, whose meaning is described in the following table.

Symbols	Meaning
\wedge	General prohibition
V	Forbidden operation
8	Refer to user manual follow the instructions
0	General mandatory action
CE	Symbol for compliant with CE marking i.e. with applicable European directives
SN	Serial No.
REF	Model
OI	ON/OFF switch (mean of isolation from the supply means)
∱	This is the type B equipment
<u>R</u>	This product complies with EU Directive 2012/19/EC. The crossed bin symbol on the device indicates that the product must be treated separately from household waste at the end of its useful life, it must be taken to a different collection point for electrical and electronic equipment, or returned to the seller when buying a new piece of equivalent equipment. The user is responsible for transporting the equipment to the appropriate collection facilities at the end of its life. Proper collection for the subsequent delivery of the device intended for recycling, treatment and environmentally compatible disposal helps prevent a negative impact on the environment and human health, and promotes the recycling of the materials from which the product is made. For more detailed information concerning available collection systems, contact your local waste disposal service
	Symbol for "manufacturer"
~	Manufacturing date
\land	General warning signal Pay attention if this signal is shown
A	Warning: dangerous voltage Pay attention if this signal is shown
R _X Only	Symbol for prescription only. U.S. Federal law restricts this device to sale by or on the order of a physician or properly licensed practitioner
Ð	Protective earth (ground)



4. CLASSIFICATION

Classification

This device is compliant with **C E** marking.

Date of first marking: September 2018

Class I medical device

The expected life of the device and its components is 4 years.

a. Technical features

Technical data	Value
Supply voltage	100-240 VAC
Rated frequency	50/60 Hz
Internal voltage	24 VDC - 12 VDC - 5 VDC
Maximum absorbed power	52 VA
Maximum absorbed current	400 mA
Safety class	I
Applied part	Type BF
Dimensions	340 x 430 x 460 mm
Weight	14.7 kg
Sensor resolution	2.1 mpixels

b. Environmental conditions

	Temperature	Humidity	Atmospheric pressure
Use	[10°C ; 40°C]	Maximum 90 % without condensation	[800hPa ; 1060hPa]
Storage	[0°C ; 60°C]	Maximum 90 % without condensation	[700hPa ; 1060hPa]
Transportation	[-10°C ; 60°C]	Maximum 90 % without condensation	[500hPa ; 1060hPa]

Lighting: for a more successful result, it is recommended to perform the exam in a dimly lit area.

The device does not meet the temperature requirements of ISO 15004-1 for storage. Do not store the device in conditions where the temperature may exceed 60°C or drop lower than 0°C.



5. INDICATION FOR USE

This device is an automatic eye-fundus camera intended for taking digital images of a human retina without the use of a mydriatic agent.

This manual has been drawn up taking the operator characteristics, knowledge, education level and training into account.

Operators using Retina800 must:
 Be adequately trained in the use of the device Be informed about the risks and side effects Be in possession of the qualifications required by law
 Read and understand every part of the user manual accompanying the device itself
Carefully evaluate any contraindications performing an exam
Check the suitability of the environment prior to each use.

The operator is always entirely responsible for compliance and compatibility of the premises in which the product is used.

Like all electromedical devices, Retina800 requires special precautions as regards electromagnetic compatibility. The environment in which the device is used must comply with the characteristics set forth in the electromagnetic compatibility tables in the final section of the present document, and must also be connected to a compliant electrical system.

It is a class I medical device as in Annex IX to Directive 93/42/EEC amended by 2007/47/EC, is built in compliance with national and international regulations concerning medical devices.

The Retina800 medical device takes color photographs of the bottom of the retina with a retinal field of 45°. By means of the tablet, the doctor begins the automatic exam that results in a photo of the patient's retina, saved in the internal database of the device in .jpeg format. Retina800 is able to store acquired images and patient data in a local or remote database, through a secure data encryption system that complies with current privacy regulations.

The exam can be performed on all patients. The successful outcome of the exam (image quality of the retina) depends on the transparency of the optical channel that spans from the cornea to the retina (for example, this may be reduced in subjects with cataracts or crystalline lens with low transparency).

The use of this electromedical device on children and minors is prohibited without the assistance of adults.

Retina800 is comprised by a movable head equipped with optics, powered at 24 Vdc by means of an AC/DC adaptor (provided). To initiate the exam and view the image of the retina, a user interface is provided by a tablet (also included).



The device is only intended for exam of the retina as indicated herein.



It must be used within the limits and according to the procedures explicitly described by the manufacturer in this manual. The manufacturer is therefore deemed to be held harmless for all liability for damages resulting from misuse of the product by untrained persons, as well as any unauthorized modifications or interventions, including the use of parts other than those supplied directly by Essilor (or its authorized parties), exceptional events and the total or partial non-observance of the instructions in this manual.

Where the device can be used

The device can be used in hospitals, public and private health clinics and in public and private environments where eye or systemic and/or vision tests are carried out. The device can be used by medical personnel in collaboration with healthcare professionals and/or optometry professionals. Users must be adequately trained in the use of the device and informed about the risks and side effects and possess the qualifications required by law. The device, for the sole function of image acquisition and excluding the reporting (and clinical interpretation) part, can be used in self-acquisition mode by an appropriately trained person or assisted by appropriately trained personnel.

6. SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

a. Contraindications

No contraindication.

b. Warnings

This device is to be used for its intended use, according to the indicated instructions and directions for use. Essilor does not assume responsibility for damage to persons or property caused by improper use and/or misuse of the device, or for its use other than the function for which it was intended by its manufacturer.

The use of Retina800 assumes that the operator has knowledge of this manual and its user guide, as well as awareness of the risks related to improper use and misuse.

Therefore, it must not be used by persons who do not have adequate knowledge of the device and its methods/features of use, with the caveat that in the event of any questions and/or uncertainties about its operation and use, the operator will contact the authorized dealer and/or the manufacturer directly in order to acquire any clarifications and/or explanations, or, where necessary and expressly requested, specific assistance in the terms and procedures provided for in the receipts of purchase.



Carefully read this manual and warnings before use the device.

The following must not be carried out, as they may compromise the compliance and/or the characteristics of the device:

- Incorrect installation
- Improper use
- Use of parts and/or third-party accessories that are not approved by the manufacturer
- Interventions and/or tampering by unauthorized personnel
- Lack of or improper maintenance





The warnings to be observed during installation, operation and maintenance of the device are contained below, in order to ensure the fulfilment of the requirements for operator and end-user safety as well as the proper functioning of the device.

- Any manipulation, replacement or operation performed on the device that is not carried out by Essilor personnel authorized shall void the warranty and exempt the manufacturer from any liability for direct and/or indirect damages that might be caused to persons or property
- Use the power cord supplied with the product. Periodically check the integrity of the cable. Fully insert the plug into the mains socket on the rear side of the device
- Use a power supply voltage between 100-240VAC 50/60Hz (not different from that listed on the plate)
- To avoid danger to persons or property, observe all nominal data and markings on the product. Consult the manual before making connections to the device
- Avoid exposed circuitry. Do not touch exposed connections or components connected to power supply
- Do not operate in the event of suspected fault or if cracks are present on the casing
- If you suspect that the device is faulty and/or damaged, have it checked by specialized and approved personnel of the manufacturer
- Avoid contact or penetration of liquids or powders into the device
- Do not operate in a potentially explosive atmosphere and/or in the presence of flammable mixtures
- Do not use Retina800 outdoors. It was designed and built for use in areas that are closed and protected from the elements
- Use the device only with the original spare parts supplied by the manufacturer
- Make sure that the features of the electric network comply with the power requirements of the device as indicated on its label and in this manual
- Do not use devices other than Retina800 simultaneously on the patient
- Do not use the device in environments with high electromagnetic fields that could cause Retina800 and other equipment in the surrounding area to malfunction. Do not keep mobile phones in the treatment area
- The appliance must be installed and commissioned according to the EMC information contained in this manual
- Portable and mobile radio communications equipment can affect the operation of the device
- Do not operate near (within 1 m) of a device for short wave or microwave therapy
- The use of accessories other than those supplied may adversely affect the electromagnetic compatibility performance of Retina800
- Do not simultaneously connect the patient to a high frequency electrosurgical device
- Caution: the use of controls and adjustments or the performance of procedures other than those specified herein may result in injury to the patient and the operator
- It is recommended to use the device in dim room

Wifi

The minimum Wifi protocol requirements should be WPA-PSK o WPA2. It is excluded free network (without password) or WEP protocol because that are not safe against unauthorized access, malicious intent, and cyber-security threats.

The tablet is compatible with 2.4 GHz Wifi.



7. PRECAUTIONS



Retina800 may only be used by personnel trained to operate the device, and it is essential to carefully consider the following precautions.

- The device must only be operated and used by personnel trained on its usage techniques
- To prevent misuse by unauthorized personnel, the operator must log out of the management app at the end of each exam
- Perform cleaning and maintenance only after disconnecting the device from the mains and switching it off
- Perform maintenance of the device according to that indicated by the manufacturer

a. Special patient populations

The use of this electromedical device on children and minors is prohibited without the assistance of adults.

b. Adverse reactions

No adverse reactions.

c. Prescription devices



Caution: Federal (USA) laws restrict this device to sale by or on the order of a physician or a properly licensed practitioner.

The clinical interpretation of the images acquired by Retina800 is restricted to licensed eye care practitioners. The process of making a diagnosis using Retina800 results is the responsibility of the eye care practitioner. A device specific training is required for any operator to become able to use the system.

8. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

The manufacturer assumes no liability for damages, accidents or injuries caused by failure to follow the requirements, directions and safety guidelines provided for in this manual.

Essilor will not cover any damages that may result from improper use and/or misuse of the product, nor will it respond in any way for any damage that may result from wear and tear, negligence, neglect, manipulation, incorrect/improper installation and/or connection of the products, or by improper use and/or misuse by the operator/end user of any third parties not authorized to use the device. III. SUPPLY PACKAGE





1. PACKAGING AND TRANSPORT

The device is contained in a cardboard box and adequately protected against vibration arising from a regular transport by means of specially shaped polyethylene foam. The box must be transported while maintaining it in the vertical position and avoiding bumps or jerks, and according to the environmental conditions of transport contained on the packaging.

Verify the integrity of the packaging upon receipt. If any damage to the packaging is noted, the operator who carried out the shipment must be immediately notified.



Before operating a device whose packaging shows signs of damage, the device itself must be checked by technical assistance or personnel approved by Essilor.

- If damage caused by transport is noted upon receipt of the device, the device must not be used and technical assistance must be contacted for an audit and revision of the device itself.
- The user must be fully aware of the contents of the manual and symbols.

2. UNPACKING AND STORAGE



It is necessary that the person unpacking the box has been trained as regards the risks of such operations.

To properly lift the box without jeopardizing the spine:

- Keep the back straight
- Keep the trunk upright
- Assume a squat position
- The weight lifted should be kept as close to the body as possible



Do not store the products above shoulder height.

The device must be stored in an area that complies with the environmental conditions for storage, as displayed on its packaging.

Bring the box to an area that is suitable for the extraction and installation of the machine's parts.

Open the package without the use of sharp objects that can damage its content.

Retain the packaging for reuse in the event of that the device needs to be shipped (such as for technical assistance), as the original packaging provides safe transportation.



3. PACKAGE CONTENTS

Retina800 package contains the following items.

RETINA 800	Device
T	Tablet - Lenovo yoga with charger and micro USB cable > The tablet can store about 50000 images.
	Mean well AC/DC adaptor GSM60A24 model
1000 M	Detachable power cord
	Lens cap
CETINA 800 O ESSILOR	User manual



Optional accessory



Head



*: Applied parts

Socket panel



- 1. LAN port
- 2. USB port
- **3.** Battery connection port
- 4. ON/OFF button

$\ensuremath{\text{IV}}\xspace$. Installation of the device





1. INSTALLATION

Check the device for damage or dents that may have occurred during transport. If in doubt, contact your dealer or the manufacturer.

- 1 Place the contents of the box on a flat surface and check that all of the components are present and in good condition.
- ² Connect the plug of the AC/DC adaptor into the socket on the base of Retina800 device.



³ Turn ON the tablet.

If it does not turn ON, use the special charger and micro USB cable provided in its box.

- 4 Connect the AC/DC adaptor plug to a 100-240VAC, 50 / 60 Hz power supply.
 - Or, that appropriate for the power requirements specified on the nameplate.



⁵ Press the power button (for about 3 seconds) until the corresponding green light comes on.





2. INITIAL POWERING ON



Ensure that Retina800 is correctly mounted.

When powering ON for the first time, perform a device configuration. If there is a wireless network, enter the SSID and password; otherwise enter a SIM card enabled for traffic on the tablet.



Safety and patient well-being are the top priority during the use of Retina800. Follow the safety indications at the beginning of this manual, as well as all recommendations provided during the description of the device.

3. FIRST LOGIN

Before you can use the device, a first connection procedure must be performed. It consists of creating an account (username and password), which will be required when turning on the tablet.

- [Username]: SerialNumber@essilor.fr
- [Password]: password



This password is temporary and you will be prompted to change it upon the first connection.

- 1 Go to the website https://retina800.essilor.com
 - > The following screen appears:

LOGIN	
yourUsername	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
PASSWORD	
password	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
Login	
forgot password? recover with your PUK	

2 Fill in the fields.

Reminder:

- [Username]: SerialNumber@essilor.fr
- [Password]: password





- ³ Click on [LOGIN].
 - > A new password creation screen appears:

5	WELCOME, TEST TEST CODE: F490 Friday, April 19, 2019 Exit ENG ~
First Access Insert a new password to get access to the account NEW PASSWORD	
CONFIRM NEW PASSWORD	
CONFIRM NEW PASSWORD	
Continue	

⁴ Create your own password and click [CONTINUE].



Do not share your password, keep it carefully. The password allows you to log in to your account and see patients and exams performed.

> A PUK code is automatically generated.

	1
EN8wtN045nbUBL67	🛓 Download
	Dominoso
	EN8wtN045nbUBL67





⁵ Click on [DOWNLOAD].



> The following screen appears:

ert the puk you saved (only once, next time you' ectly)	II login
к	
OUR PUK	

6 Enter the PUK code and click on [CONTINUE].

> The account is activated. You are logged in your reserved area.

4. CHANGE PASSWORD

- 1 Go to the website https://retina800.essilor.com
 - > The following screen appears:

LOGIN	
yourUsername	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
PASSWORD	
password	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
Login	
forgot password? recover with your PUK	

2 Fill in the fields.

Reminder:

- [Username]: username of your account
- [Password]: password of your account



³ Click on [LOGIN].

> The following screen appears:

Friday, April 19,	_	ENTS PATIENTS PROFILE
		PROFILE DATA
	LAST NAME *	FIRST NAME *
	TEST	TEST
	CITY *	ADDRESS *
		PROVINCE *
	PHONE NUMBER	EMAIL
		ORGANIZATION *
	Change Pwd	1

4 Go on [PROFILE] section and click on [CHANGE PWD].

PATIENTS	PROFILE		WELCOME, TEST TEST CODE: F490 Friday, April 19, 2019 Exit ENG +
PROFILE DATA			
FIRST NAME *		LAST NAME *	
TEST		TEST	
ADDRESS *		CITY *	
PROVINCE *			
EMAIL		PHONE NUMBER	
-		-	
ORGANIZATION *			
*		Change Pwd	
		Save	



> The following screen appears:

CHANGE PASSWORD		WELCOME, TEST TEST CODE: F490 Friday, April 19, 2019 Exit
PASSWORD CURRENT PWD NEW PASSWORD NEW PWD, WE SUGGEST AT LEAST 8 CHARACTERS CONFIRM NEW PASSWORD CONFIRM PWD	WARNING: ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS DOES NOT KNOW YOUR PASSWORD NEITHER CAN RECOVER IT, IN ORDER TO PROTECT YOUR PRIVACY. PLEASE ENSURE TO SAVE IT BY YOURSELF	ENG -
ORGANIZATION *	Save Undo	

5 Fill the fields (current, new and confirm new password) and click on [SAVE].

CHANGE PASSWORD		WELCOME, TEST T CODE: F Friday, April 19, 2
PASSWORD CURRENT PWD	WARNING: ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS DOES NOT KNOW YOUR PASSWORD NEITHER CAN RECOVER IT, IN ORDER TO PROTECT YOUR PRIVACY, PLEASE ENSURE TO SAVE IT BY YOURSELF	EN
NEW PASSWORD		
NEW PWD, WE SUGGEST AT LEAST 8 CHARACTERS		
CONFIRM NEW PASSWORD		
	Save Undo	
ORGANIZATION *		
	Change Pwd	
	Save	

> The password has been changed.



5. RECOVER A LOST PASSWORD THROUGH THE PUK CODE

- Go to the website https://retina800.essilor.com
 - > The following screen appears:

LOGIN	
USERNAME	
yourUsername	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
PASSWORD	
password	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
Login	
forgot password? recover with your PUK	

² Click on [forgot password? recover with your PUK].

LOGIN	
USERNAME	
yourUsername	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
PASSWORD	
password	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
Login	
forgot password? recover with your PUK	
logot passwords recover with your Porc	

³ Insert your username and click on [PROCEED].

RECOVER PWD FROM PUK		
USERNAME		
demoessilor1@essilor.fr		
	Proceed	Close
	-	-



- > The message [Request sent, check your mail for further details] appears.
- > You will receive the link to perform the change of your password.

ECOVER PWD FROM FOR		
USERNAME		
demoessilor1@essilor.fr		
Request SENT, check your mail for further details.		
	Proceed	Close



The validity link is 24 hours.

Then, click on the link and fill the fields as shown below:

- [Username]
- [PUK code]
- [New Password]
- [Confirm new password]: insert again the new password and then click on [PROCEED]

RECOVER PWD FROM PUK		
USERNAME		
yourUsemame		
РИК		
your puk		
NEW PASSWORD		
new password		
CONFIRM NEW PASSWORD		
confirm		
	Proceed	Close

> Your password has been changed.

6. TURN ON/OFF THE TABLET

a. Switch ON the tablet and activate the APP

The Retina800 user interface consists of the appropriate APP pre-installed in the supplied tablet, the various screens of the APP are shown below.

From each of the main screens you can immediately access all the other main screens using the menu on the left. From all the screens you can access the shutdown / log out feature using the round button at the top right.



1 Remove the tablet from the packaging and switch it ON with the power button located at the bottom left.



Navigation icons:

Δ	0		
---	---	--	--

\triangleleft	Go back
_	Go to the first page (where you can set up):
\bigcirc	APN
\smile	Date and time
	System language
	Go to the first page (where you can set up):
	• Wifi
	• APN
	Date and time
	System language

> A screen appears.





² Click on the Essilor icon 🗼 , enter your login and password and click on [SIGN IN].

	LOGIN	()
1		
A you	ur secure password	
Sh	ow password	
	SIGN IN	

³ After logging in with login and password, the [HOME] page will appear.

ESSILOR	HOME				WELCOME, VHC NS CC	GBMLJ TEST DE: D14021 9/10/18	U
НОМЕ	1	2	3	4	5	6	
PATIENTS	ON	ON	ON	ON	ON	55 %	
0	MACHINE	DEVICE OUT RANGE	CONNECTIVITY	FOLDER	CONNECTIVITY	BAITERY	
DO EXAM							
1							
ACCOUNT		VIEW EXAN	м	DOI	EXAM		
63			ACCOUNT S	TATUS			
SETTINGS			CURRENT MONTH PREVIOUS MONTH	PATIENTS: 1 PATIENTS: 2			?
v2.14.0 b2014000							

1. [MACHINE]

Indicates whether Retina800 is ON or OFF.

2. [DEVICE OUT RANGE]

Indicates whether Bluetooth communication between the tablet and the device is ON or OFF. If OFF, switch ON the Bluetooth communication of the tablet and/or bring the tablet closer to the device.

3. [INTERNET CONNECTIVITY]

Indicates the tablet Wifi status.



4. [PC SHARED FOLDER]

Allows the user to export retinal images from the tablet to a pc or to a server in an intranet Wifi environment.

5. [DICOM CONNECTIVITY]

The connection with the DICOM interface is enabled and it is therefore possible to transmit the acquired images.

6. [BATTERY]

Indicates the charge level of the tablet battery.

b. Switch OFF

1

Switch OFF with the power button located at the bottom left of the screen (o).

> A message appears.



- ² Click on [SHUTDOWN] or [LOGOUT].
 - > The tablet is OFF.
- ³ Switch OFF the device pressing the green button and replace the cap on the front lens.



- > The device is OFF.
- 4 Leave the tablet under charge.

V. Use of the device





1. ENTER PATIENT

- 1 To enter a patient click on [DO EXAM] by clicking on:
 - The [HOME] page or,
 - The side bar.

		[Ho	me] pa	age						S	ide ba	r			
e) ESSLOR HOME PATIENTS	HOME	ON DEVICE OUT RANGE	ON INTERNET CONNECTIVITY	ON PC SHARED FOLDER	WELCOME, VHC NS CI ON DICOM	GBMLJ TEST DOE D14021 9/10/18 55 % BATTERY	٢	SIGNATI HOME HATINTS OD EXAM O	HOME	ON DEVICE OUT RANGE	ON INTERNET CONNECTIVITY	ON PC SHARED FOLDER	WELCOME, VHCC NS CC ON DICOM CONNECTIVITY	68MLJ TEST DDE 014021 9/10/18 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010018 010021 010010 010010 0100000 0100000000	٢
ACCOUNT		VIEW EXAM	·	DC	D EXAM			ACCOUNT		VIEW EXA	4	DC	DEXAM		
SETTINGS			ACCOUNT S CURRENT MONTH PREVIOUS MONTH	STATUS PATIENTS: 1 I PATIENTS: 2			?	555 SETTINGS 4214.0.52014000			ACCOUNT S CURRENT MONTH PREVIOUS MONTH	STATUS I PATIENTS: 1 I PATIENTS: 2			?

> The following screen appears.

	CHOOSE PATIENT		WELCOME, VHCGI NS COL	BMLJ TEST
НОМЕ				9/10/18
PATIENTS				
DO EXAM		ENTER NEW PATIENT	CHOOSE FROM LIST	
ACCOUNT				
SETTINGS				
v2.19.0 b2019000 COLLAUDO				
	\bigtriangledown	0		

² From here, click on [ENTER NEW PATIENT].



³ Choose whether to proceed with:

PATIENTS		
DO EXAM	1 QUICK 2 3 IMPORT FROM LIST	

1. [QUICK ENTRY]

To be used when complete patient information is not necessary.



2. [FULL ENTRY]

To be used when complete patient information is necessary.

VEAR OF BIRTH *	GENDER *	RACE #	налае +
000		CAUCASIAN BLACK	LAST NAME*
	QÅ	ASIAN PACIFIC HISPANIC	PHONE EMAL
0 CLEAR	M F	OTHER	PERSONAL DATA
PATHOLOGIES		CREATE	

3. [IMPORT]

Select the import mode.





Verify that the device is positioned in a dim place and make sure that the front lens cap has been removed. The patient will position the head as shown, with forehead and cheekbones resting on the silicon parts.



The patient's eye must be positioned in the center of the cheekbone rests at the height of the blue bar.



To ensure greater comfort, the patient can place his/her hands on the areas at the bottom of the device.





2. PERFORM AN EXAM

To perform an exam:

- 1 On the [HOME] page click on [PATIENTS].
 - > A list of patients appears.

HOME INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE PATIENTS INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE NAME INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE NS CODE AGE GENDER PRINT DO EXAM OO EXAM APP PROVA 1234 / - W15011 17 M Image: Colored
INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE PATIENTS NAME INTERNAL CODE/ DICOM CODE NS CODE AGE GENDER PRINT DO EXAM OO ESSILOR 1234 / - W15011 17 M Image: Colspan="5">Image: Colspan="5" Image: Colspan="5">Image: Colspan="5" Image:
PATIENTS NAME INTERNAL CODE/ DICOM CODE NS CODE AGE GENDER PRINT DO EXAM Image: Display the state of th
Image: Do EXAM APP PROVA 1234/ - W15011 17 M Image: Doi: Doi: Doi: Doi: Doi: Doi: Doi: Doi
DO EXAM ESSILOR T2 25 M
2 QUICK ENTRY AUG 8, 2018 14:25:44 T1 25 M
ACCOUNT
(Q)
SETTINGS
click on [DO EXAM] icon \bigodot . the eye (left and/or right) and the type of fixation that you want to examine.
click on [DO EXAM] icon
click on [DO EXAM] icon
click on [DO EXAM] icon (2000). the eye (left and/or right) and the type of fixation that you want to examine. CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021 9/10/18
click on [DO EXAM] icon (). the eye (left and/or right) and the type of fixation that you want to examine. CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CENTRAL () CENTRAL () CENTRAL
click on [DO EXAM] icon (). t the eye (left and/or right) and the type of fixation that you want to examine. CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CENTRAL NASAL UIEFTENE CENTRAL NASAL UIEFTENE CENTRAL NASAL UIEFTENE CENTRAL NASAL
click on [DO EXAM] icon (). t the eye (left and/or right) and the type of fixation that you want to examine. CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CENTRAL SUPERO-NASAL SUPERO-NASAL CENTRAL SUPERO-NASAL CENTRAL CENTRAL SUPERO-NASAL CENTRAL CENT
click on [DO EXAM] icon (). the eye (left and/or right) and the type of fixation that you want to examine. CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CENTRAL SUPERO-NASAL SUPERO-NASAL SUPERO-TEMPORAL CENTRAL CENTRAL SUPERO-TEMPORAL CENTRAL CENTRAL SUPERO-TEMPORAL CENTRAL
click on [DO EXAM] icon (). t the eye (left and/or right) and the type of fixation that you want to examine. CHOOSE TYPE OF EXAM CENTRAL SUPERO-NASAL

NS CODE

W15011

SETTINGS

v2.14.0 b2014000

PATIENT

NAME

APP PROVA

AGE

17



⁴ Then, click on [START].

> The machine will move by itself and when the exam is completed (after about 20 seconds), it will show the image of the retina.



> You can reject or accept the image. If you accept, the image will be saved in the tablet's memory.

3. Applicable features

Retinal images can be filtered in different ways depending on what needs to be highlighted most. A more complete and detailed vision will thus allow to deepen the sections of the retina that are being examined.

In the image view section, the following features can be selected at the bottom left:

- [ACTIONS]
- [FILTERS]
- [COMPARE IMAGES]





a. [Actions]

On the [ACTIONS] tab you can choose between:

- [PATHOLOGIES]
- [REMOVE]
- [PRINT]
- [MOSAIC]
- [SEND EMAIL]
- [DRAW MANUAL CDR]




[Pathologies]

A doctor can enter and edit diagnostic notes using the [NOTE OD] and [NOTE OS].

1 Click on [ACTIONS] then [PATHOLOGIES].



> The following screen appears:

PATHOLOGIES	NOTE OS	NOTE OD
WITHIN THE NORMAL LIMITS		
IMAGE NOT USABLE FOR THE MEDICAL REPORT		
ISOLATED DRUSEN		
DRUSEN IN THE ARCADES		
STRONG PAPILLARY EXCAVATION		
CHOROIDAL NEVUS		
PERIPAPILLARY ATROPHY		
MACULAR RPE DYSTROPHY		
RETINA PÜCKER		
	-	
PATIENT DATA UP	DATE	

2 Select the pathologies by checking the boxes and click on [UPDATE].



[Remove]

Remove definitively the image from the tablet.

1 Click on [ACTIONS] then [REMOVE].



> The image is removed from the tablet.

[Print]

Print the image selected.

By clicking here you can enter the print format, where you will be able to update the information on the patient or the doctor by entering the notes. It is possible to insert additional images, up to a maximum of 2, from those shown alongside.

1 Click on [ACTIONS] then [PRINT].



> The following screen appears.

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS

PATIENT DATA	USER DATA
NAME ESSILOR	ORGANIZATION
LAST NAME	ADDRESS Via 4 Novembre
CITY	CITY Limena
PHONE	PROVINCE Padova
EMAIL	
SELECT RETINAS	PRINT
4	0

2 Click on [SELECT RETINAS].

FÁTIE	Y DATA		USER DATA			
NAME ESSILOR		ORGANIZATION				
LAST NAME		ADDRESS Via 4 Noverthre				
cirv		ĊſŢŸ Limena				
PHONE		PROVINCE				
EMAIL						
SELECT RETINAS		PRINT				
	\triangleleft	0				



> The following screen appears.

q	OS		OD	Q
Mar 21, 2018 2-432 PM OS CENTRAL	DRAG AND DROP HERE LEFT RETINA		DRAG AND DROP HERE RIGHT RETINA	May 25, 2018 5-10.39 PM OD NASAL
Mar 21, 2018 2-41-32 PM OS CENTRAL-HASAL Mar 21, 2018 2-41-32 PM	REMARKS		REMARKS	Mar 21, 2018 12:22:46 PM OD CENTRAL Mar 21, 2018 12:22:46 PM
PATIENT DATA		PRINT		
	\bigtriangledown	0		

³ Drag and drop the images of the exam performed.





4 Then click on [PRINT].



- > The exam will then be sent to the printer that will have to be connected to the same network of the tablet and compatible with the android print drivers.
- > Then, the printer selection it is shown.

5 Select paper size A4.







[Mosaic]

The mosaic functionality is used to merge together from a minimum of 2 to a maximum of 7 images of the different fixations previously acquired.



To perform the mosaic functionality, is necessary to take at least 2 fixation images for each eye.

1 Click on [ACTIONS] then [MOSAIC].



> The following screen appears.



> The mosaic can be created from a minimum of 2 images to a maximum of 7.



- ² Drag and drop the chosen images to make the mosaic.

3 Then, click on [CREATE MOSAIC].





> The mosaic creation starts.



> At the end, the mosaic appears.



4 You can reject or accept the image.



If you choose to accept the image it is possible to apply filters or compare images. For example:

> Mosaic image with [VASCULAR] filter:



> Mosaic image with [CHOROIDAL] filter:



> Mosaic image with [NERVE FIBRE] filter:





> Mosaic image with [RED FREE] filter:



[Send email]



To configure the email address, please go to the [Settings] chapter.

1 Click on [ACTIONS] then [SEND EMAIL].





> The following screen appears.

Q 		DRAG AND DROP H	ERE THE IMAGES TO ATTACH	TO THE EMAIL	Rov 12, 2018 10:57:37 OD CENTRAL
Nov 12, 2018 11:39:27					
	Size (current / max): 0.00 B / 5 MB		WRITE EMAIL		
		\bigtriangledown	0		

2 Drag the images you want to send.





³ Then, click on [WRITE EMAIL].



- > It is possible to edit the fields:
 - Email
 - Phone
 - Subject
 - Email text
- > If you had set the configuration of your email, the fields will be fill automatically.

You can still edit the fields and who will receive the email but, the default settings described in the previous points will remain unchanged.

⁴ Then, click on [SEND].

Q 	OS CENTRAL No- SS (DOT LOO	EMAIL Inatteo manente® PHONE 123456789 SUBJECT Your retinas TEXT Dear patient, Below you will find a Best regards	link to download your image	s.		New 12 2018 10 57 37 20 CENTRAL
OS CENTRAL	Size (current 640 KB / 5 M	_	SEND		_	
		\Diamond	0			



> The user will then receive an e-mail of the type.

E A into@	Essilor Your ret	<noreply@ inas</noreply@ 			
PEF	Essilor_Broch 3 MB	nure-EN.pdf 🛫			
Dear	patient,				
Below	v you will fin	id a link to dov	nload your in	nages.	
Best	regards				



In order to view and download the images, it is necessary to click on [Click here to download].

> This will open a default browser window with the password entry request (the password is the phone number entered in the previous step, before clicking [SEND] on the tablet) and then click [SEND].



> The images obtained are then shown. Click on them to download them on your PC.





[Draw manual CDR]

You can modify the first drawing of CDR.

1 Click on [ACTIONS] then [DRAW MANUAL CDR].





For more information you can consult the filters section.

b. [Filters]

On the [FILTERS] tab you can choose to apply filters:

- [VASCULAR]
- [CHOROIDAL]
- [AUTOMATIC CDR]
- [MANUAL CDR]
- [NERVE FIBRE]
- [RED FREE]

+	/			Mar 21, 2018 2:41:32 PM OS CENTRAL
		and the second	+	
		SELECT FILTERS		
	VASCULAR			
	CHOROIDAL			
	AUTOMATIC CE	R		
	MANUAL CDR			
	NERVE FIBRE			
	RED FREE			
ACTIONS +		UPDATE		
FILTERS				
COMPARE IMAGES				
	\bigtriangledown	0		



[None]

ACTIONS

FLITERS
COMPARE IMAGES
COM

Original image acquired by the device without any filter.

[Vascular]

Allows you to view images using a green filter.



[Choroidal]

Allows you to view images using a red filter.





[CDR] - Cup to disk

The functionality of the cup to disc allows to evaluate the excavation of the optic nerve, allowing the doctor to estimate the possible presence of glaucoma.

You can select two functions in isolation or in combination with the applicable filters.

- 1. [Automatic CDR]: the user interface itself proposes the creation on the image of the two ellipses cup and disc.
- 2. [Manual CDR]: the user himself performs the sizing of the two ellipses (cup and disc).

[Automatic CDR]



[Manual CDR]



If you choose:

[DISC] > you can modify the dimensions and perform the rotation of the disc ellipse (circled in green) [CUP] > you can modify the dimensions and perform the rotation of the cup ellipse (circled in blue)







Then, the image with the modifications is displayed.



Filters on "Cup to disk"

It is possible to combine cup to disc feature with the other image filter and also to compare images with cup to disc and filters.

Please find below examples with the [Manual CDR] filter.

In both cases (automatic or manual), you just have to select the type of filter and click on [UPDATE].

> The image appears.







Click on [FILTERS] > [MANUAL CDR] > [RED FREE]

0

Then, click on [UPDATE]





[Nerve fibre]

Allows you to view images using a blue filter.



[Red free]

Allows you to view images using a 50% blue and 50% green filter.



c. [Compare images]

Allows comparisons of retinal images of the same patient.

Check the box [COMPARE IMAGES] to compare two images.





Then, select the image to be compared by choosing between the images on the right. The comparison of the two images is displayed.



It is also possible to combine the two functions shown above (comparison of images and filters applicable).



For example:



4. CONSULT PATIENT RECORDS

- 1 To consult the record of a patient, on the [HOME] page click on [PATIENTS].
 - > Then, the patients list appears.

	PATIENTS				١	VELCOME, V NS	HCGBMLJ TES S CODE: D1402	
НОМЕ	LIST	NEW PATIENT					9/10/1	8
	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR	CODE						Q -
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	PRINT	DO EXAM	
6	APP PROVA	1234 /	W15011	17	М	-	٢	
DO EXAM	ESSILOR		T2	25	М		6	
1	QUICK ENTRY AUG 8, 2018 14:25:44		T1	25	Μ		6	
ACCOUNT								
63								
SETTINGS								

2 Click on a patient's name.

> A screen appears, where in the lower section all the exams carried out can be scrolled using the grey arrows.



³ To enter an individual exam, click on it.

> The images concerning that exam will appear.

VI. Settings



1. DATE AND TIME

On the [HOME] page, click on [DATE AND TIME].



> The user can set the date and time of the tablet.

Date & time			
Automatic date & time Use network-provided time			
Automatic time zone Use network-provided time zone			
Set date			
Softione -			
Select time zone. Historich Christie erreichen in			
Use 24-hour format			
Obaana data farmat	4	0	



2. LANGUAGE

a. Change system language

1 On the [HOME] page, click on [SYSTEM LANGUAGE].



> A list of available languages appears.

← Language				
Eesti				
English (Australia)				
English (India)				
English (United Kingdom)				
English (United States)				
Español (España)				
Español (Estados Unidos)				
Euclara	1	0	-	
	7	0	ц.	

- 2 You can choose the desired system language from the list.
 - > Click on it, the language will change.



b. Change APP language

1 On the [HOME] page, click on [ACCOUNT] and open the drop-down [LANGUAGE] menu.

	ACCOUNT	English	WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021	(0
НОМЕ	USER	Español	9/10/18	-
	NAME	Français	ISTA LAST NAME PRODUZIONE	
PATIENTS	EMAIL	Italiano		
٢	ADDRESS	Magyar		
DO EXAM	CITY	Nederlands	PROVINCE Ve	
ACCOUNT	PHONE	Polski	-	
ŝ	LANGUAGE	Українська	CURRENT MONTH PATIENTS UP TO 12/3/18: 0 PREVIOUS MONTH PATIENTS: 3	
SETTINGS			UPDATE	
2.15.1 b2015001	ŝ.			

- 2 You can choose the desired system language from the list.
- ³ Click on it, then on [UPDATE].
 - > The language will change.

c. Change language on the tablet keyboard

1 At login, click either in the username field or in the password field, so that the keyboard is shown.

LOGIN	\bigcirc	
	\bigcirc	
L your username		
gour secure password		
Show password		
SIGN IN		
	R	v2 15 1 k2015(
		¥2,15.1 020150



2 Hold the icon 🐵 on the keyboard.

> The following window will appear:



3 To add a language to those shown, click on [LANGUAGE SETTINGS].

> A window appears, click on [ADD KEYBOARD].

← Languages		1
Your keyboard languages and layouts		
English (US)		
QWERTY		
Chinese (Simplified)		
Pinyin		
		_
	ADDITETDOARD	
Δ	0	



⁴ You can choose the desired system language from the list.

← Add keyboard			٩
Suggested languages			
English (US)			
All languages			
Abkhaz			
Acehnese (Indonesia)			
Acholi (Uganda)			
Adyghe			
Afrikaans			
	\triangleleft	0	

> The chosen language will then appear in the list.

 5 Click on the icon \checkmark to return to the App screen.

← Languages			1
Your keyboard languages and layo	outs		
English (US)			
QWERTY			
Chinese (Simplified)			
Pinyin			
Ukrainian			
Ukrainian			
		ADD KEYBOARD	
	Q	0	



- 6 Click on the icon 🐠 on the keyboard.
 - > The desired language will be set.



In all the screens in which a text field is inserted, the chosen language will be retained.

If you want to change the keyboard language, click on the icon <a>O once if you want to set a language already on the list, or repeat the procedure described above to add a new language.



3. How to set ...

- ¹ On the [HOME] page, click on [SETTINGS].
 - > The following screen appears:

ESSILOR	SETTINGS		WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021	(0)
HOME			9/10/18	~
=	RETINAS SHARING			
PATIENTS	SET SAVE MODE	AGE FILE NAME		
DO EXAM	☑ IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN J:	SON FILE		
1	PC SHARED FOLDER			
ACCOUNT	HOST *	USERNAME *		
co 1				
SETTINGS	s			
v2.14.0.b2014000		UPDATE		

2 You can now choose to set:

- [RETINAS SHARING]
- [PC SHARED FOLDER]
- [DICOM]
- [AI] Artificial Intelligence
- [Email Sending]

a. ... [Retinas sharing]

You can choose to:

- Save images with patient information on the image file's name
- Save images in json recognition format

ESSILOR	SETTINGS		WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021	(U)
НОМЕ			9/10/18	
:=	RETINAS SHARING			
PATIENTS	SET SAVE MODE			
DO EXAM	IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN IN	VAGE FILE NAME		
1	PC SHARED FOLDER			
ACCOUNT	HOST *	USERNAME *		
~ I				
62				
SETTINGS	_			
v2.14.0.b2014000		UPDATE		



b. ... [PC shared folder]

Shared folder function allows you to export retinal images from the tablet to a PC or to a server in an intranet Wifi environment.

1 Create a shared folder on a Windows PC.

Example on Windows 7:

- Create a new folder by right-clicking the mouse where you want the folder to appear and selecting [New -> folder].
- Then right-click on the folder and select [Share with ->specific people...].
- Choose the username by using the combo box near the [Add] button, and press [Add].
 > The selected username should appear on the list under the button.
- Set the permission level to read/write and click on [Share], then [Done].

> To check if everything is correct, right-click on the folder and select [properties -> sharing -> advanced sharing -> permissions]

> Full control should be allowed (if it isn't, click the [allow] checkbox).

> You can get more detailed, OS-specific instructions (OS is for Operating System) by googling for [Windows < your windows version > share folder].

For Windows 10: since the release of version 1709 (April 2018), a critical component has been disabled by default, and must be re-enabled by the user.

Go to [Control Panel -> Programs and Features -> Windows Features] and check the item [SMB 1.0 / CIFS File Sharing Support].

÷	- · · D	« All Co	ntrol Panel Items > Programs and Feature	rec		_
		Wind	lows Features	-		×
	Control Panel Ho	Turn V	Vindows features on or off			6
	view installed upo	To turn a	feature on, select its check box. To turn a	feature	off, clear	its
۶	Turn Windows fea	Check be	bx. A filled box means that only part of the	teature	is turned	on.
			Print and Document Services Remote Differential Compression API S RIP Listener Simple Network Management Protocol Simple 7CDID services (i.e. echo. daytim	(SNMP) (se etc)		^
			SMB 1.0/CIFS File Sharing Support			
			TFTP Client Windows Identity Foundation 3.5			
			Windows Powershell 2.0			
			Windows Frocess Activation Service			



Take note of the name of the PC, the name of the shared folder, the username and the password. The password is the same that the user needs to log into Windows.

² Try accessing the shared folder from another PC.

Examples: \\192.168.1.100\FolderName or \\JOHNDOE-PC\Test, with username and password chosen during step 1.

³ Try writing/deleting some files in that folder to make sure the remote PC has read/write permissions.



- ⁴ Take the tablet, make sure that it's on the same network as the PC with the shared folder, and log in with the personal credentials (username and password).
 - > You should see an icon [PC SHARED FOLDER] on dashboard.
 - > At first the icon will be red (OFF).



- ⁵ On the [HOME] page, click on [SETTINGS] and choose what kind of sharing you need:
 - Either .jpg images with the patient's info in the file name or,
 - A combination of .jpg and .json files, the latter holding the patient's info.
- ⁶ By selecting the [IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN IMAGE FILE NAME] checkbox, you also get to choose what kind of information to display, and in what order, by using the combo boxes elements.

Below the combo boxes you also get an example of the resulting filename.

The option [IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN THE JSON FILE] don't have this kind of option, because all the patient's info are contained in the .json: it's up to the program that reads it to pick the information that it needs.



/!`

A combination of the above save mode solution is allowed.

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS	SETTINGS WELCOME, TEST FARMACISTA PRODUZIONE NS CODE: F368 12/4/18
PATIENTS DO EXAM	SET SAVE MODE IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN IMAGE FILE NAME SET FILE NAME FORMAT OF FILES WHICH WILL BE COPIED INTO THE SHARED DIRECTORY Name * 2 Last Name * 3 NS Code * Last Name * 5 * EXAMPLE Name_Last Name_NS Code_20181204_154146.jpg
SETTINGS V2.15.1 b2015001	IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN JSON FILE

If the DICOM server is set, you can also transfer the images in DICOM format (.DCM) in addition to the .jpg / .png format.

	SETTINGS WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021
номе	9/10/18
PATIENTS	SET SAVE MODE IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN IMAGE FILE NAME SET FILE NAME FORMAT OF FILES WHICH WILL BE COPIED INTO THE SHARED DIRECTORY
DO EXAM	1 Name - 2 Last Name - 3 NS Code -
1	4 Date = 5 =
	 IMAGE FILE (.JPEG / .PNG) DICOM FILE (.DCM)
ETTINGS	EXAMPLE
19.0 b2019000 COLLAUDO	UPDATE

7 By scrolling up a bit, you will see a section titled [PC SHARED FOLDER].



⁸ The user can fill the fields using the data from step 1.

- [HOST]
- [FOLDER NAME]
- [USERNAME]
- [PASSWORD]
- [DOMAIN] (optional)

• [HOST] is the name or the IP address of the PC that contains the shared folder (i.e. laptopo-7gu05p3u or 192.168.1.100).

 [FOLDER NAME] refers to the name of the shared folder (i.e. FolderName or [Shared].

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS	SETTINGS		WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021 9/10/18	6
	PC SHARED FOLDER			
PATIENTS	HOS I * Enter ip address or computer name	Enter usemame		
٢	DOMAIN	PASSWORD		
DO EXAM	FOLDER NAME *			
ACCOUNT	Enter shared folder name			
67 I	DICOM			
SETTINGS	HOST *	PORT *		
v2.14.0 b2014000		UPDATE		

- 9 Click on [UPDATE].
- **10** Log out and then log in using your credentials.
 - > The active connections are shown in the [HOME] page.



> The icon [SHARED FOLDER] should turn green (ON).

ESSILOR	HOME				WELCOME, VHCG NS CO	BMLJ TEST DE: D14021 9/10/18	٢
HOME PATIENTS	D ON MACHINE	ON DEVICE OUT RANGE	ON NITERNET CONNECTIVITY	ON PC SHARED FOLDER	ON DICOM CONNECTIVITY	55 % BATTERY	
ACCOUNT	1	VIEW EXA		DO	EXAM		
SETTINGS 14.0 b2014000			ACCOUNT S	STATUS PATIENTS: 1 PATIENTS: 2			?

From now on, every exam performed using this tablet should create a .jpg file and/or a .json in the shared folder on the PC.

If you need to re-send one or more exams:

- On the [HOME] page, click on [PATIENTS] > [NEW PATIENTS].
 You should see a column of checkboxes on the right (one for every patient).
- 2. Check the patients that you want to re-send.
- 3. Drop-down the menu at the top right and choose [SEND TO SHARED FOLDER].
 - > The selected patients should appear as a set of .jpg and/or .json files on the shared folder.

	PATIENTS					WELCO	NS CODE: D14021
HOME	LIST NE	W PATIENT					71070
	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE						۹ 🕶
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	PRINT	SEND TO RETINA 800 ADAPTE
0	MOSAJO PROVA	THJJ /	T34	35	М	0	SEND TO SHARED FOLDER
DO EXAM	INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA	R45E/	T33	17	м	0	DICOM UPLOAD
1	XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS		T32	108	м	6	REMOVE
ACCOUNT COS	BIANCHI GINO		T31	19	м	0	EXPORT TO SHARED FOLDER
SETTINGS	APP 210 PROVA		T30	35	м	0	SEND TO AI
19.0 b2019000 COLLAUDO	RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	4321 /	T29	35	М	۲	© 🗆
		_				-	

Wait until the transfer is complete.

62%	16/26
	CANCEL



c. ... [DICOM]

You can set the DICOM server.

1 On the [HOME] page, click on [SETTINGS].

номе	SETTINGS		WELCOME, VHCGBML) TEST NS CODE: D14021 9/10/18
=	Enter domain		
ATIENTS	FOLDER NAME *		
0	Enter shared folder name		
0 EXAM	DICOM		
1	HOST *	PORT *	
CCOUNT	CALLING AE TITLE *	CALLED AE TITLE *	
@			
TTINGS		UPDATE	

- 2 Enter the reference to fill in the fields.
- ³ Then, click on [UPDATE].
 - > The settings are updated.
 - > The active connections are shown in the [HOME] page.

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS	HOME				WELCOME, VHCG NS CO	BMLJ TEST DE: D14021 9/10/18	٢
НОМЕ			(@)		(@p)		
PATIENTS	ON	ON	ON	ON	ON	55 %	
6	MACHINE	DEVICE OUT RANGE	INTERNET CONNECTIVITY	PC SHARED FOLDER	DICOM CONNECTIVITY	BATTERY	
DO EXAM							
ACCOUNT		VIEW EXAM	4	DO	EXAM		
(i)			ACCOUNT	STATUS			
SETTINGS v2.14.0 b2014000			CURRENT MONTH	PATIENTS: 1 PATIENTS: 2			?

> If the status of the DICOM is [ON] the captured images are automatically sent to the DICOM server while still keeping the copy on tablet and server.



At any time, you can send the images to the DICOM server by clicking [PATIENTS] on the side bar and [DICOM UPLOAD] on the drop-down menu at the top right.

C Marine Marine	PATIENTS					WELCO	ME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021
НОМЕ	LIST NE	W PATIENT					9/10/16
	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE						۹ 🕶
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	PRINT	SEND TO RETINA 800 ADAPTER
0	MOSAIO PROVA	THJJ/	T34	35	М	8	SEND TO SHARED FOLDER
DO EXAM	INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA	R45E /	Т33	17	М	6	DICOM UPLOAD
1	XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS		T32	108	М	6	REMOVE
ACCOUNT	BIANCHI GINO		T31	19	М	6	EXPORT TO SHARED FOLDER
SETTINGS	APP 210 PROVA		Т30	35	М	8	SEND TO AI
v2.19.0 b2019000	RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	4321 /	T29	35	М		@ 🗆
COLLAGO						0	0
nen, wait until the	⊲ transfer is complete.	0					
	Transfer in progress						
	62%					16/26	
						CANCEL	

d. ... AI (Artificial Intelligence) sharing images for software

To perform the correct setting in order to transfer the images on a user PC to be processed by a third-party software (not supplied by Essilor), proceed as follows:

¹ On the [HOME] page, click on [SETTINGS].

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS HOME	SETTINGS		WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021 9/10/18	٩
	PC SHARED FOLDER			
PATIENTS	HOST *	USERNAME *		
0	DOMAIN	PASSWORD		
DO EXAM	Enter domain			
ACCOUNT	FOLDER NAME * Enter shared folder name			
- The L	DICOM			
(Q)	HOST *	PORT *		
SETTINGS v2.14.0 b2014000		UPDATE		


² Set the shared folder on PC.

- ³ Fill the fields.
 - [HOST]: PC name
 - [USERNAME]: PC account in which the folder in which the images will be transferred is created
 - [PASSWORD]: PC account
 - [FOLDER NAME]: name of the user's PC folder in the images will be transferred

4 Click on [UPDATE].



The folder on the PC must have enabled the "Advanced sharing", "Share folder" setting to transfer the images.

5 Then, click on [PATIENTS] > [NEW PATIENT].

⁶ Click on [SEND TO AI] to select the desired patients on the drop-down menu at the top right.

•) ESSILOR	PATIENTS					WELCOM	ME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE D14021
HOME	LIST NEW	VPATIENT					9/10/18
	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME DR CODE						۹ 🕶
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	ADE	(LENGER	PRINT	SEND TO RETINA SOO ADAPT
0	MOSAIO PROVA	THJJ7	T34	35	м		SEND TO SHARED FOLDER
DO EXAM	INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA	R45E /	T33	17	м		DICOM UPLOAD
1	XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS		Т32	108	м	0	REMOVE
ACCOUNT	BIANCHI GINO		T31	19	м		EXPORT TO SHARED FOLDER
SETTINGS	APP 210 PROVA		T30	35	м	0	SEND TO AI
2.75.0 10079000	RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	43217	T29	35	м		·
COLLADOD						0	0

7 Wait until the transfer is complete.

Transfer in progress	
62%	16/26
	CANCEL

On the PC folder, on the shared folder (set as shared folder) the AI folder will automatically be created with the images of the selected patients.





e. ... [Email Sending]

First, you have to set the email box configuration:

- 1 Go to the website https://retina800.essilor.com
 - > The following screen appears:

LOGIN	
yourUsername	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
PASSWORD	
password	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
Login	
forgot password? recover with your PUK	

² Fill in the fields.

Reminder:

- [Username]: username of your account
- [Password]: password of your account

³ Click on [LOGIN].

> The following screen appears:

-	
	PROFILE DATA
LAST NAME *	FIRST NAME *
TEST	TEST
CITY *	ADDRESS*
	PROVINCE *
	-
PHONE NUMBER	EMAIL
	-
	ORGANIZATION *
Change Pwd	



4 On the [PROFILE] section, click on [Email Template].

CODE: F4 Friday, April 19, 20 E		PROFILE	
			PROFILE DATA
	LAST NAME *		FIRST NAME *
	TEST		TEST
	CITY -		ADDRESS*
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
			PROVINCE *
			-
	PHONE NUMBER		EMAIL
	·		
			ORGANIZATION *
	Email Template Change Pwd		

> A window appears:

EMAIL TEMPLATE	
SUBJECT *	SIGNATURE(*.jpg, *.jpeg, *.png, *.gif) Essilor - Logo 65x25mm.jpg Choose file delete Existing Signature
BODY*	ATTACHMENT(*.pdf) Essilor _Brochure-EN.pdf Choose file delete Existing Attachment
e Pro Any	vide here a template for future patient mailings. / attachment should be generic and not contain sensitive data.
	Save Undo

5 Fill the fields:

- [SUBJECT]: subject of the email
- [BODY]: body of the email
- [SIGNATURE]: signature that you can attach
- [ATTACHMENT]: file to be attached (pdf)



⁶ Then, click on [SAVE].

UBJECT *		SIGNATURE(*.jpg, *.jpeg, *.png, *.gif) Essilor - Logo		
Your retinas		65x25mm.jpg		
		Choose file		
		i delete Existing Signature		
BODY *		ATTACHMENT(*.pdf) Essilor _Brochure-EN.pdf		
Dear patient,		Choose file		
Below you will find a link to download your images. Best regards		delete Existing Attachment		
	θ			
Provide here a template for future patient Any attachment should be generic and the		e patient mailings. ic and not contain sensitive data.		

7 On the [HOME] page, click on [SETTINGS].

⁸ Go to [EMAIL SENDING] section.

> From here you can edit the subject and text of the email.

	Net into the	NS CODE: D14021
		9/10/18
HOME		
	EMAIL SENDING	
PATIENTS	SUBJECT	
0	Your retinas	
DO EXAM	TEXT	
	Dear patient,	
1	Below you will find a link to download your images.	
ACCOUNT	Best regards	
63		
SETTINGS		
	UPDATE	

9 Then, click on [UPDATE].



10 On [PATIENTS] section, choose a patient from the list and click on [EDIT].



> A window will open showing the user's details.

YEAR OF BIRTH *	GENDER *	RACE*	NAME *
1984	M	CAUCASIAN	LAST NAME *
		CAUCASIAN BLACK	сту •
	σŶ	ASIAN	PHONE
		HISPANIC	EMAIL
0 CLEAR			PERSONAL DATA
	_		
MEDICAL HISTORY PATHOL	OGIES	UPDATE	
	4	0	

11 Fill [EMAIL] and [PHONE].

It is necessary that both e-mail and phone number are inserted, as they are essential to proceed with the following steps.

12 Then click on [UPDATE].



Example:

1 Select the desired image.

Click on [ACTIONS] then [SEND EMAIL].



> The following screen appears.





² Drag the images you want to send.

\wedge	The maximum s	ize allowed t	to send images	is 5MB.	
Nov 12, 2018 15. OS CENTRAL Nov 12, 2018 15. OS CENTRAL Nov 12, 2018 15. OS CENTRAL	248 277 277 277 277 277 277 277 277 277 27	DRAG AND DRC	OP HERE THE IMAGES TO ATTAC	H TO THE EMAIL	O Nov 112, 2018 10:57:37 DO CENTRAL
		\triangleleft	0		

³ Then, click on [WRITE EMAIL].

Q Nov 12, 2018 15:07:48 OF CINTRAL Not 12, 2018 15:07:16 OF CINTRAL	OS CENTRAL Nex 12, 2016 15 OF 48	Image: Control of the state of the		Rov 12, 2018 10.57.37 DO CENTRU
Nev 12, 2018 11.29/27 OS CIN/TRAL	Size (current / max): 640 KB / 5 MB		WRITE EMAIL	

- > It is possible to edit the fields:
 - Email
 - Phone
 - Subject
 - Email text



> Automatically appear email, phone, subject and text of the email set in the previous steps.

You can still edit the fields and who will receive the email but, the default settings described in the previous points will remain unchanged.

Q	Aller 12 2019 1 Stee	EMAIL natteo.manente@		Q
1 - I-		PHONE 123456789		
Nov 12, 2018 15:09:48 OS CENTRAL		SUBJECT Your retinas		Nov 12, 2018 19:57:3 DD CENTRAL
		TEXT		
Nov 12, 2018 15 02:16 OS CENTRAL		Dear patient, Below you will find a link t Best regards	to download your images.	
New 12, 2018 11:39:27 OS CENTRAL	Size (current 640 KB / 5 M		SEND	
		4	0	

⁴ Then, click on [SEND].

> The user will then receive an e-mail of the type.

E A info@	Essilor ≺noreply@ Your retinas			
PLF	Essilor_Brochure-EN.pdf _ 3 MB			
Dear p	patient,			
Below	v you will find a link to de	ownload your ima	ages.	
Best r	regards			
Click h	ere to download			



In order to view and download the images, it is necessary to click on [Click here to download].

> This will open a default browser window with the password entry request (the password is the phone number entered in the previous step, before clicking [SEND] on the tablet) and then click [SEND].

https://coll-api.nextsight.info/se x +	- Ø ×
← → C 🔒 https://coll-api. //sendmail/96-20181031_113306_T81/login.php	☆ ⊖ :

Password Send



> The images obtained are then shown. Click on them you can download them on your PC.



4. REMOTE SUPPORT (TEAMVIEWER) - OPTIONAL

This feature is used by both Essilor service personnel and the distributor in case it has been authorized by Essilor to perform remote support from a tablet. In the event that the distributor takes care of the remote support, he must have purchased the license of TeamViewer necessary to provide this type of support to its customers.

In the [HOME] page, click on $\mathbf{?}$.

> The following screen appears:

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS	SUPPORT			WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D14021 9/10/18	٢
HOME					
PATIENTS		Please	contact Fessior technical support	•	
6		Flease	ask remote support		
DO EXAM			TEAMVIEWER		
ACCOUNT					
ŝ					
SETTINGS					
v2.15.1 b2015001					
	~	\triangleleft	0		



2 Click on [TEAMVIEWER].

> The QuickSupport TeamViewer will open.

TeamViewer QuickSupport	1
How to connect to this device	Your ID
On any other device, go to https://start.teamviewer.com	
÷	
 Activating TeamViewer 	
0 \	

³ Wait for the ID number.

On any other device, go to https://start.teamviewer.com		SEND MY ID	



The ID must be communicated to the service personnel.



> Once the ID has been communicated, the following screen appears:



- 4 Click on [ALLOW].
 - > A notification appears on the tablet.

QuickSupport app has been minimized. Screen sharing active.

> The sharing of the screen between your device and the staff is activate.



5. CLOUD ACCESS

The access to the cloud allows you to:

- Have access to the patient datas and retina's images from any web access.
- Make, save, download and print picture and report.



You can't perform exam from this website.

Go to the website https://retina800.essilor.com

> The following screen appears:

LOGIN	
USERNAME	
yourUsername	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
PASSWORD	
password	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
Login	
forgot password? recover with your PUK	

² Fill in the fields.

> The following screen appears:

	2. PROFILE					WELCOME, ESBLOR INSTRUMENTS CODE: DAM Thursday, April 25, 2019 Exp EMS +
PATIENTS		Add New Patient	SEARCH PATIEN	T NAME		
NAME AND SURNAME -	INTERNAL CODE	LAST EXAM DATE AND THE	NS CODE -	AGE -	GENDER -	
IRENE TANZI		12/54/2019 01:16	π	38	F	
		fat i e 🤨 p.	list			



To add a new patient

1 On the [PATIENTS] section, click on clicking [Add new Patient].

	1 monut					INFLOOME, ESSUICE INSTITUTE CODE: Dea Thursday, April 26, John Eli Factor
PATIENTS		Add New Planet	SEARCH PATE	UT NAME.		
NAME AND SURNAME -	INTERNAL DODE	LAST EXAMINATE AND TIME -	No Ciclule -	ADE -	00000 -	
RENE TANZI		12/04/2019 01 16	н	38		
		fist + 1	last.			

> The following screen appears:

FIRST NAME *	LAST NAME *		BIRTH YEAR	
FIRST NAME	LAST NAME		YYYY	
GENDER *	RACE *		INTERNAL CODE	
- GENDER -	✓ - RACE -	~	ABC123	
CITY *			NS CODE	
NEW YORK			#DDDD	
EMAIL	PHONE NUMBER			
patient@email.com	518 457 5181			
PERSONAL DATA				
Patient Personal data				

² Fill in the fields and click on [SAVE].

FIRST NAME *	LAST NAME *	BIRTH YEAR
FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	YYYY 🗮
GENDER *	RACE *	INTERNAL CODE
- GENDER -	- RACE -	✓ ABC123
CITY *		NS CODE
NEW YORK		#DDDD
EMAIL	PHONE NUMBER	
patient@email.com	518 457 5181	
PERSONAL DATA		
Patient Personal data		

> It is possible to modify the patient informations by clicking on the [PROFILE] section.

WILCOW, CHILCOW WITHOUT		III L NEXTS PROFILE
		PROFILE DATA
	LAST NAME *	FIRST NAME *
	INSTRUMENTS	ESBLOR
	OTY*	ADDRESS*
	Oxfed	Avenue Jean Baptiste Dudy, 81
		PROVINCE *
		Tie de Francé
	PHONE NUMBER	EMAL.
	+33 (0)1 49 60 62 80	Doctor@essaior 8
		ORGANIZATION
	Change Peid	Easier Instruments



To modify or delete patient information

- 1 On the [PATIENTS] section, move the mouse over a patient line.
 - > 2 icons appears:

		TRANE	SEARCH PATIEN	Add New Patient		DATIENTS
	CENDER -	AGE -	NS CODE -	LAST EXAM DATE AND TIME -	INTERNAL CODE	NAME AND SUBDAME -
× ×	F	38	TT	12/04/2019/01 16		IRENE TANZI

2 Click on:

, to modify patient data. Then, click on [SAVE] to update patient data.

>

FIRST NAME *	LAST NAME *		BIRTH YEA	R	
IRENE	TANZI		1981		
GENDER *	RACE *		INTERNAL	CODE	
F 🗸	CAUCASIAN	~	ABC123		
CITY *			NS CODE		
PADOVA			T1		
EMAIL	PHONE NUMBER				
Patient@hotmail.com	518 457 5181				
PERSONAL DATA					
			Save		Undo

~
~

DELETETTEM?		
Do you really want to delete the be undone	e following item? This action cannot	
IRENE TANZI		



To edit a pathology

1 On the [PATIENTS] section, click on the patient name.

	T NAME.	SEARCH PATIEN	Add New Patient		PATIENTS
GENDER -	AGE -	NS CODE, -	LAST EXAM DATE AND TIME	INTERNAL CODE	NAME AND SURPANIE -
¥.	30	TL	12/04/2019 01:16		IRENE TANZI

> The following screen appears:

PATIENTS > IRENE TANZI			Report	SEARCH EXAM DATE .
INVALE IRENE TAND	NE CODE TS	ACE 39	OENDER F	
EXAM DATE AND TIME -	in the second	wars -	NOTE OS	NOTE CO
12/04/2019 01:16	1		COT PATIOLOGIES	- Went be normal sinits
12/04/2019/01:11	3			

² Click on [EDIT PATHOLOGIES] to edit pathologies and proceed with the others images.

PATIENTS > IRENE TANZI	TIENTS > IRENE TANZI		Report	SEARCH EXAM DATE	
NAME IRENE TANZI	NS CODE. T1	AGE 37	GENDER F		
EXAM DATE AND TIME -		MADES -	NOTE OS	NOTE CO	
12/04/2019 01:16			EXT PATIEX CODES	• viaten tre normal units	
12/04/2019 01:11		1		1	
	Contra Manager				



You can add only 2 pathologies maximum per eye.

> The following screen appears:

IOTE OS		NOTE OD	
CHOROIDAL NEVUS	×	ISOLATED DRUSEN	×
Select	*	Select	~
IOTES Personal notes of the referring doctor : Antécédents familiaux etc.		WITHIN THE NORMAL LIMITS IMAGE NOT USABLE FOR THE MEDICAL REPORT ISOLATED DRUSEN DRUSEN IN THE ARCADES STRONG PAPILLARY EXCAVATION CHOROIDAL NEVUS PERIPAPILLARY ATROPHY	<

> The pathologies will appear on the medical report.



To open an exam

1 Click on the date of the exam.

PATIENTS > IRENE TANZI		1	Report	SEARCH EXAM DATE	
NAME IRENE TANZI	NS CODE T1	Arije 37	OENDER F		
EXAM DATE AND TIME -		MAGES +	NOTE OS	NOTE OD	
12/04/2019 01:16		t.	Within the normal limits	• Within the normal limits	
12/04/2019 01:11		3	and the second		

> The following screen appears:





You can also select pathologies from here by clicking on the drop drown menu on the right.

GENDER	
F	
Note OS	
WITHIN THE NORMAL LIMITS	
Select	,
WITHIN THE NORMAL LIMITS	
IMAGE NOT USABLE FOR THE MEDICAL REPORT	
ISOLATED DRUSEN	
DRUSEN IN THE ARCADES	
STRONG PAPILLARY EXCAVATION	
CHOROIDAL NEVUS	
PERIPAPILLARY ATROPHY	
MACH AD DDE OVETDODLY	





2 Then, select a filter by clicking on [FILTERS] at the bottom of the retina image.



- > The list of the filters appears.
- ³ Select a filter and click on [UPDATE].



To edit a report

1 Click on [REPORT].





> The following screen appears:



² Select each image you want to put on the report.





> It is also possible to apply filter.





³ Then, click on [DOWNLOAD].



> The report is downloaded on your device.

6. TELEMEDICINE

The device provides its own telemedicine platform.

It is possible to setup a network made of several Retina800 units and one "Eye Doctor" which remotely makes the referrals on images taken with the device.



You need special credential to have telemedicine account.

1 Go to the website https://retina800.essilor.com

> The following screen appears:

LOGIN	
USERNAME	
yourUsemame	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
PASSWORD	
password	
THIS FIELD IS REQUIRED	
Login	
forgot password? recover with your PUK	

2 Fill in the fields.



³ Click on [LOGIN].

> The following screen appears:

	LS PROFILE				WELCOME, ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS C CODE: 5495 Thursday, April 25, 2019 Exe Thursday, April 25, 2019
DOCTORS			3	EARCH BY NAME	
NAME -	CODE	PATIENTS -	REPORT -	CLIENT SINCE -	
OPER_F483	F463		0	12/04/2019	
		Tirst c	1 > tast		



Each line corresponding to one Retina800 device.

4 Select the Retina800 whose you want to analyse images by clicking on the corresponding line.

WELCOME, ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS C CODE: 548 Thursday, April 25, 2011 Exil				RS PROFILE	
	SEARCH BY NAME				DOCTORS
	-CLIENT SINCE -	REPORT -	PATIENTS, -	CODE -	HAME -
	12/04/2019	0	4	F483	OPER_F483
		e + last	Rest		

> The exam datas appears.

Personal data are encrypted, telemedicine accounts have no access to them. Telemedicine account can see the patient's images by clicking on patient's code

DOCTORS > OPER_F483					SEARCH PATIEN	T NAME		
NAME OPER_F483	CODE F483		PADENTS.	CLIENT SINCE 12/04/2019				
NAME AND SURNAME -		LAST EXAM DATE AND TIM	E -	NS CODE -	AGE =	GENDER -	REF STATUS -	
PATIENT_T1		12/04/2019 01:01		71.	44	м	0	

> Click on the patient's code to see the patient image of the exam.



> The following screen appears.

DOCTORS > OPER_F483 > PATIE	NT_T1			SEARCH EXAM DATE
NAME	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER.	REF. STATUS
PATIENT_T1	T1	44	64	0
EXAM DATE AND TIME		MADÉS -	NOTE OS	NOTE OD
12/04/2019 01:01	.6		CROFOIDAL REVUS EDIT PATHOLOGIES	• isolarea arusen
			The second second	NOTES
	tirst / 1 / last		Personal notes of the referring doct	or : Antécédents familiaux etc.

5 Click on [EDIT PATHOLOGIES] to edit pathologies and proceed with the others images.

DOCTORS > OPER_F483 > PAT	ENT_T1			SEARCH EXAM DATE	
NAME	NS CODE	AGE	IGENDER	REF.STATUS	
PATIENT_T1	T1	44	64	0	
EXAM DATE AND TIME -		MOES -	NOTE OS	NOTE OD	
12/04/2019 01:01	.6		EDIT PATHOLOGIES		
				NOTES	
	test x 1 x last		Personal notes of the referring docto	or Antécédents familiaux etc.	



> The following screen appears:

NOTE OS	N	OTE OD	
CHOROIDAL NEVUS	×	ISOLATED DRUSEN	×
Select	~	Select	~
NOTES Personal notes of the referring doctor : Antécédents familiaux etc.		WITHIN THE NORMAL LIMITS IMAGE NOT USABLE FOR THE MEDICAL REPORT ISOLATED DRUSEN DRUSEN IN THE ARCADES STRONG PAPILLARY EXCAVATION CHOROIDAL NEVUS PERIPAPILLARY ATROPHY	



> Once the evaluation is done the icon turns from grey to green.

DOCTORS > OPER_F483 > PATI	ENT_T1			SEARCH EXAM DATE.	
NAME	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	REF. STATUS	
PATIENT_T1	η	44	м	0	
EXAM DATE AND TIME		MADES -	NOTE OS	NOTE OD	
12/04/2019 01:01	6		EDIT PATHOLOGIES	Incomed grapers	
				NOTES	
	titut + 1 + last		Personal notes of the referring doctor	Antécédents familiaux etc.	

- 6 On the [HOME] page click on [PATIENTS].
 - > A list of patients appears.

ESSILOR	PATIENTS					v	VELCOME, V N	HCGBMLJ TES CODE: D1402	at U
номе	LIST	NEW PAT	IENT					9/10/1	18
-	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME	OR CODE							۹ .
ATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	REPORTING	PRINT	DO EXAM	
6	APP PROVA	1234/	W15011	17	м	0		0	
O EXAM	ESSILOR		Т2	25	M	0	0	۲	
1	QUICK ENTRY AUG 8, 2018 14:25:44		T1	25	М	0	6	0	
CCOUNT	JOHN DOE		T3	40	м	0		۲	
COA									

> At the end, on the column [REPORTING STATUS], the circle will be checked in green:

	PATIENTS					۷	VELCOME, V NS	HCGBMLJ TES CODE: D1402	
НОМЕ	LIST	NEW PAT	TIENT					9/10/1	8
	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME	OR CODE							Q -
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	REPORTING STATUS	PRINT	DO EXAM	
6	APP PROVA	1234 /	W15011	17	М	0	-	٢	
DO EXAM	ESSILOR		T2	25	М	0	-	0	
1	QUICK ENTRY AUG 8, 2018 14:25:44		T1	25	М	0		۲	
ACCOUNT	JOHN DOE		T3	40	М	0	-	0	
SETTINGS									



7. RETINA800 ADAPTER - OPTIONAL ACCESSORY

a. Overview

The Retina800 adapter is an optional accessory that allows you to download images acquired from a Retina800 to a PC.

The adapter is viewed from the USB PC with a maximum capacity of 7 Gbytes, enough to store around 40,000 images.

The images are transferred as soon as they are acquired by the device, as the tablet and adapter are within range. If they are too far apart, the images are put on hold until they are approached; when this happens, the transfer automatically precedes.

b. Initial configuration

1 Connect the USB cable of the adapter to any USB port on the user's PC.

If this is the first time you use the adapter, wait until the PC loads the appropriate drivers (which happens automatically).

> You will see a new Wifi network.





HOME PATIENTS		HOME				WELCOME, V N	/HCGBMLJ TEST JS CODE: D14021 9/10/18	C
DO EXAM ACCOUNT VIEW EXAM DO EXAM	DME	ON EVICE OUT RANGE	UPDATED SYNCHRONIZATION STATUS	ON INTERNET CONNECTIVITY	ON RETINA 800 ADAPTER	OFF PC SHARED FOLDER	OFF DICOM CONNECTIVITY	88 % BATTERY
63			VIEW	VEXAM		DO EXAM		
ACCOUNT STATUS SETTINGS CURRENT MONTH PATIENTS: 0 V2 19 0 b2019000 PREVIOUS MONTH PATIENTS: 0	TINGS			ACCOUN CURRENT MOI PREVIOUS MO	IT STATUS NTH PATIENTS: 0 NTH PATIENTS: 0			?

> If the tablet is within range of the adapter, the corresponding icon on the [HOME] page turns green.

In case the adapter is out of range, the actual image transfer will be put on hold.

> The name of the .jpg images is taken from the patient's data; default is: "name + last name + NS code + date of the exam".

If you want to change it:

- ² On the [HOME] page, click on [SETTINGS].
 - > The following screen appears:

ESSILOR	SETTINGS WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST	5
номе	NS CODE: D14021 9/10/18	シ
:=	RETINAS SHARING	
PATIENTS	RETINA 800 ADAPTER PC SHARED FOLDER	
DO EXAM	SET SAVE MODE	
1	SET FILE NAME FORMAT OF FILES WHICH WILL BE COPIED INTO THE SHARED DIRECTORY	
ACCOUNT	1 Name - 2 Last Name - 3 NS Code -	
SETTINGS	4 Date * 5 *	
v2.19.0 b2019000 COLLAUDO	UPDATE	



> The settings page allows you to choose which data to use and in which order.

The only requirement is that you must enter the patient's first and last name and date of the exam.

	SETTINGS WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TEST US CODE: D14021
Номе	9/10/18
PATIENTS	SET SAVE MODE
O EXAM	SET FILE NAME FORMAT OF FILES WHICH WILL BE COPIED INTO THE SHARED DIRECTORY 1 Name 2 Last Name 3 NS Code Image: Comparison of the shared directory
ACCOUNT	4 Eye Fixation = 5 =
SETTINGS	DICOM FILE (.DCM)
v2.19.0 b2019000 COLLAUDO	UPDATE

> The settings page will also show you an example of the name of the final file.

ESSILOR MESRIMARTS	SETTINGS WELCOME, VHCGI NS COL	BMLJ TEST DE: D14021 9/10/18	٢
PATIENTS DO EXAM	1 Name 2 Last Name 3 NS Code 4 Eye Fixation 5 * 4 Eye Fixation 5 * IMAGE FILE (.JPEG / .PNG) DICOM FILE (.DCM) EXAMPLE Name_Last Name_NS Code_Eye Fixation		
SETTINGS	IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN JSON FILE		



> Alternatively, you can share images in json format, by selecting the option.

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS	SETTINGS WELCOME, VHCGBMLJ TES NS CODE: D1402 9/10/1	8 ^T 8
PATIENTS DO EXAM	RETINAS SHARING RETINA 800 ADAPTER PC SHARED FOLDER SET SAVE MODE IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN IMAGE FILE NAME IMAGES WITH PATIENT INFO IN JSON FILE	
SETTINGS	PC SHARED FOLDER	

c. Transfer of the image

The presence of the adapter does not change the way the device is normally used. Each accepted image will be transferred to the adapter and will be displayed in the USB folder.

¹ From the [HOME] page, click on [PATIENTS].

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS	PATIENTS					WELCOM	E, VHCGBMLJ TI NS CODE: D14	
Номе	LIST NEV	V PATIENT					9/10	/18
:= 1	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE							۹ 🕶
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	PRINT	DO EXAM	
0	MOSAIO PROVA	THJJ / _	T34	35	М	8	6	
DO EXAM	INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA	R45E /	Т33	17	М	-	0	
1	XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS		T32	108	М	•	۲	
ACCOUNT	BIANCHI GINO		T31	19	М	•	٢	
SETTINGS	APP 210 PROVA		Т30	35	М	8	6	
v2.19.0 b2019000	RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	4321 /	T29	35	М	•	٢	
COLLABOO							-	-
	\triangleleft	0						



² Then select the patient whose data you want to export.

> You can choose one or more patients by selecting the appropriate check boxes.

ESSILOR INSTRUMENTS	PATIENTS					WELCOM	E, VHCGBMLJ TI NS CODE: D14	EST U
НОМЕ	LIST NET	W PATIENT					9/10	/18
	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE							۹ 🕶
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	PRINT	DO EXAM	
0	MOSAIO PROVA	THJJ /	T34	35	М	-	0	
DO EXAM	INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA	R45E /	Т33	17	М	8	9	
1	XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS		T32	108	М	8	۲	
ACCOUNT	BIANCHI GINO		T31	19	Μ	8	۲	
SETTINGS	APP 210 PROVA		Т30	35	Μ	8	٢	
v2.19.0 b2019000	RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	4321 /	T29	35	Μ	8	٢	
COLLAUDO						-	<u> </u>	-
	\Diamond	0						

You can also choose to select all the patients by clicking the checkboxes:

LICT	MONTICNE					9/10,	/18
LIST	WPATIENT						
INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE							Q
NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	AGE	GENDER	PRINT	DO EXAM	
MOSAIO PROVA	THJJ /	T34	35	м	8	٢	
INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA	R45E /	Т33	17	м	-	0	\checkmark
XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS		T32	108	М		۲	
BIANCHI GINO		T31	19	М	0	0	
APP 210 PROVA		Т30	35	М	8	۲	\checkmark
RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	4321 /	T29	35	M	8	۲	
	LIST NE INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE NAME MOSAIO PROVA INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS BIANCHI GINO APP 210 PROVA RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	LIST NEW PATIENT INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE NAME INTERNAL CODE/ DICOM CODE MOSAIO PROVA THJJ/ INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT	LIST NEW PATIENT INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE INTERNAL CODE/ DICOM CODE NS CODE NAME INTERNAL CODE/ DICOM CODE NS CODE MOSAIO PROVA THJJ/ T34 T34 INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / T33 T33 XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS T32 BIANCHI GINO T31 APP 210 PROVA 4321 / T29	LIST NEW PATIENT INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE INTERNAL CODE / NIS CODE AGE NAME INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE NIS CODE AGE MOSAIO PROVA THJJ / T34 35 INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / T33 17 XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS T32 108 BIANCHI GINO T31 19 APP 210 PROVA 4321 / T29 35	LIST NEW PATIENT INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE NME INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE MOSAIO PROVA THJJ/ INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / T33 17 M INSERIMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS T32 108 M BIANCHI GINO T31 19 M APP 210 PROVA T30 35 M RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA 4321 / T29 35 M	LIST NEW PATIENT INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE NME INTERNAL CODE' NS CODE AGE GENDER PRINT MOSAIO PROVA THJJ/ INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / BIANCHI GINO T32 108 M BIANCHI GINO T31 19 M BIANCHI GINO T31 19 M RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA 4321 / T29 35 M RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	LIST NEW PATIENT INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE NME INTERNAL CODE/ MOSAIO PROVA THJJ/ INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT PATIENT R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT PATIENT R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT PATIENT R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT PATIENT R45E / INSERIMENTO PATIENT R45E / INSERIMENT R4



³ Then, click on [SEND TO RETINA800 ADAPTER] on the drop-down menu at the top right.

HOME	PATIENTS	V PATIENT				WELCOM	ME, VHCQBMLJ TEST NS CODE: D1 4021 9/10/18
	INSERT HERE PATIENT NAME OR CODE						۹ 🕶
PATIENTS	NAME	INTERNAL CODE / DICOM CODE	NS CODE	ÅGE	GENDER	PRINT	SEND TO RETINA 800 ADAPTE
0	MOSAIO PROVA	THJJ /	T34	35	м		SEND TO SHARED FOLDER
DO EXAM	INSERIMENTO PATIENT DATA PROVA	R45E /	T33	17	м		DICOM UPLOAD
2	XISDOCUMENTARCHIVE ASHVINS		T32	108	м		REMOVE
ACCOUNT	BIANCHI GINO		T31	19	м		EXPORT TO SHARED FOLDER
COS SETTINGS	APP 210 PROVA		T30	35	м		SEND TO A
19.0 62019000 DDI LAUDO	RECOVERY CON PUK PROVA	4321 /	T29	35	м		I
COLLAUDO			-	-		-	

4 Wait until the transfer is complete.

Transfer in progress	
62%	16/26
	CANCEL

- ⁵ Then, on the computer, select the adapter.
 - Bibliothèques
 Documents
 Images
 Musique
 Widéos
 Vidéos
 Vidéos
 System (C:)
 System (C:)
 ADAPTER (D:)
 QDATA (\\FRE\$0054\) (R:)
 Q Instrume (\\fres0054\Data\Commun) (Y:)
 - > The patient's data appears in the adapter folder.
 - > As soon as the adapter is connected to the PC, Windows may display an alert.

Recommendations

- 1. Always select "Safely Remove hardware" before disconnecting the adapter.
- The USB memory of the adapter must be considered temporary. Once the transfer from the tablet is complete, you need to move the images to a PC hard disk for security reasons.
- 3. Do not use the adapter as a normal USB stick to store personal files or to create new directories.

VII. MAINTENANCE





This section shows the maintenance operations permitted for the operator to perform.

Maintenance must be carried out with the device turned OFF and the cable disconnected from the mains.

1. CLEANING THE DEVICE

Cleaning of plastic parts and the casing must be done with a damp soft cloth. Always avoid directly spraying the parts of the device.

a. Cleaning the lens

Particular attention must be paid to the cleaning of the front lens in order to not remove the anti-reflection coating, decreasing its exam performance. "Berkshire Bluesorb® 750" cloth moistened with 96% neutral pure ethyl alcohol or moistened lens cleaning wipes can be used.

b. Cleaning the cheekbone and forehead rests

All parts in contact with the patient must be disinfected after each exam with a cloth moistened with a common disinfectant.



The use of jets or sprays of water or other substances that can damage the surfaces is not permitted.

2. PERIODIC CHECKS

The integrity of the power cord and any cracks on the casing of the device or AC/DC adaptor must be checked on a weekly basis. In the event of breakage, immediately contact your service representative.

VIII. TROUBLESHOOTING





Problem	Cause	Solution			
The device does not switch	AC/DC adaptor is not plugged in	Connect the AC/DC plug adaptor to a power outlet with suitable power supply			
ON	The device is not connected to the AC/DC adaptor	Connect the jack of the AC/DC adaptor into the socket on the device			
The tablet does not switch ON	Tablet batteries are not charged	Connect the tablet's charger and its micro USB cable to a power outlet with suitable power supply			
Unable to log in on the initial screen of the tablet	No internet connection	 If: the tablet is connected to a Wifi network, ensure that the network name and password are correct the tablet is equipped with a SIM card, verify the remaining credit 			
	Incorrect username and/or password	Ensure that the username and password are correct. If they have been forgotten, go to the Essilor website and follow the password recovery procedures			
The device does not respond	Wifi connection between tablet and the device failed	Connect the product to the Wifi network via tablet			
to commands sent via tablet	The tablet is too far away from the device	Move the tablet closer to the device			
The device's optical head	The device is unable to	Remove the lens cover, if any Ensure the correct positioning of the patient's forehead and cheekbones on the appropriate rests			
getting close to the patient	identify the patient's pupil	Ask the patient to keep the eye wide open during the exam			
		The environment is too bright; turn OFF the lights in the room or reduce their brightness			
The optical head slowly approaches the patient, then stops and turns back	The patient is blinking too frequently	Ask the patient to keep the eye wide open during the exam			
The optical head quickly approaches the patient, then stops and turns back	This behavior is normal if it only occurs once or twice; otherwise it is possible that the patient has moved	Ask the patient to remain still for the duration of the exam			



Alarm	Cause	Solution
Contact your service representative and report error code no. x See the table below.	Internal malfunction no. x	Contact technical support
Make sure there are no obstacles in the path of movement of the machine and try again	Possible presence of obstacles that impede the movement of the optical head	Remove the obstacles and re-start the exam
The exam cannot be terminated. Make sure that the patient is correctly positioned in front of the machine and try again	Incorrect positioning of the patient's forehead and cheekbones on the rests	Properly position the patient and start the exam again

List of error codes

Code number	Description
ERR 4	An error occurs retrieving your profile, please retry later
ERR 5	Change the default password in the web portal to access the application
ERR 6	Confirm the PUK in the web portal to access the application
ERR 7	Please check your credentials and retry
ERR 8	An error occurred while logging in
ERR 11	Check your internet connection
ERR 13	Please check your connection with the APP
ERR 14	An error occurred while inserting the patient
ERR 15	An error occurred while updating the patient
ERR 18	Session expired. Please log in again
ERR 19	An error occurred while updating the profile
ERR 21	An error occurred while checking for updates. If the problem persists, contact the support service
ERR 26	An error occurred while transferring images to shared folder. Check network connection, parameters needed for connection in Settings section and disk space availability on shared folder and then retry
ERR 34	An error occurred while sending email
ERR 35	An error occurred while exporting to the shared folder. Check network connection, parameters needed for connection in Settings section and disk space availability on shared folder and then retry. If the problem persists, contact the support service
-	



If the device continues to present any anomaly which limits (even in part) the correct operating conditions despite of the verifications and interventions listed above, it is compulsory for the operator and user to immediately contact the authorized technical assistance of the dealer or manufacturer.

IX. Assistance, Notification, Alert AND LABEL





1. ASSISTANCE

Never attempt to modify or disassemble this product yourself. It can result in malfunction or fire.

In case of malfunction, please contact your local Essilor technical support.

2. NOTIFICATION & ALERT

Any accident, malfunction and/or dysfunction, deterioration in the characteristics and performance of the device that has caused or may potentially be liable to cause harmful events for the operator/patient must be promptly reported by contacting the manufacturer, in order to take all appropriate measures, including recalls.



3. ID PLATE



4. LABEL



This is the AC/DC switching adaptor identifying label.

X. GUIDANCE AND MANUFACTURER'S DECLARATION




1. ELECTROMAGNETIC EMISSION

Guidance and manufacturer's declaration – electromagnetic emission

Retina800 is intended for use in the electromagnetic environment specified below.

The customer or the end user of the Retina800 should assure that it is used in such an environment.

Emission test	Compliance	Electromagnetic environment - guidance		
RF emission – CISPR 11	Group 1	Retina800 uses RF energy only for its internal function. Therefore its emissions are very low and are not likely to cause any interference in nearby electronic equipment.		
Emission – CISPR 11	Class B	Retina800 is suitable for use in all establishments		
Harmonic emission		including domestic establishments and those directly		
IEC 61000-3-2	Class A	connected to the public low voltage power supply network that supplies buildings used for domestic purposes.		
Voltage fluctuation/flicker emission				
IEC 61000-3-3	Complies			



2. ELECTROMAGNETIC IMMUNITY

Guidance and manufacturer's declaration – electromagnetic immunity

Retina800 is intended for use in the electromagnetic environment specified below. The customer or the end user of the Retina800 should assure that it is used in such an environment.

Immunity tost	IEC 60601	Compliance level	Electromagnetic environment - guidance	
	Test level	compliance level		
Electrostatic discharge (ESD) IEC 61000-4-2	±8 kV contact ±2, 4, 8, 15 kV air	±8 kV contact ±2, 4, 8, 15 kV air	Floors should be wood, concrete or ceramic tile. If floors are covered with synthetic material, the relative humidity should be at least 30%.	
Transient/sequence of rapid electrical pulses IEC 61000-4-4	±2 kV for power supply lines ±1 kV for I/O lines	±2 kV for power supply lines Not applicable	The quality of the mains voltage should be that of a typical commercial or hospital environment. In case of 2 kV bursts on the power supply line, a malfunctioning of the selected fixation LED may occur, move the power supply to a free socket to which no other devices are connected.	
Surge IEC 61000-4-5	±1 kV between phases ±2 kV between the phase(s) and the ground	±1 kV between phases ±2 kV between the phase(s) and the ground	The quality of the network voltage should be that of a typical commercial or hospital environment.	
Voltage dips, short interruptions and voltage variations on power supply input lines IEC 61000-4-11	$0\% U_T$ for 0,5 cycle $0\% U_T$ for 1 cycle $70\% U_T$ for 25 cycles $0\% U_T$ for 250 cycles	$0\% U_T$ for 0,5 cycle $0\% U_T$ for 1 cycle $70\% U_T$ for 25 cycles $0\% U_T$ for 250 cycles	The quality of the mains voltage should be that of a typical commercial or hospital environment. If the Retina800 user requires continued operation during mains power outages, it is recommended to use Retina800 with an uninterruptible power supply or batteries.	
High frequency (50/60Hz) magnetic field IEC 61000-4-8	30 A/m	Not applicable, the device does not contain components susceptible to magnetic fields.	Magnetic fields should be at levels characteristic of a typical location in a typical commercial or hospital environment.	

Note: U_T s the mains voltage in AC before applying the test level.



Guidance and manufacturer's declaration – electromagnetic immunity

Retina800 is designed to work in the electromagnetic environment specified below. Retina800's customer or user should ensure that it is used in that environment.

Portable and mobile RF communications equipment should not be used closer to any part of, including cables, than the recommended separation distance calculated with the equation applicable to the transmitter frequency.

Immunity test	IEC 60601 Test level		Compliance lovel	Recommended separation
initiality test			compliance level	distance d:
RF Conduct IEC 61000-4-6	3 Veff from 150kHz to 80 MHz		3 Veff	d= 30 cm
RF Irradiated IEC 61000-4-3	3 V/m from 80 MHz to 2,5 GHz		3 V/m	d= 30 cm
Immunity to proximity fields by wireless RF communication devices IEC 61000-4-3	TETRA 400 380 – 390 MHz	27 V/m	27 V/m	d= 30 cm
	GMRS 460 FRS 460 430 – 170 MHz	28 V/m	28 V/m	
	LTE Band 13, 17 704 – 787 MHz	9 V/m	9 V/m	
	GSM 800/900, TETRA 800, iDEN 820, CDMA 850, LTE Band 5 800 960 MHz	28 V/m	28 V/m	
	GSM 1800; CDMA 1900; GSM 1900; DECT; LTE Band 5 1700 – 1990 MHz	28 V/m	28 V/m	
	Bluetooth, WLAN, 802.11 b/g/n, RIFD 2450, LTE Band 70 2400 – 2570 MHz	28 V/m	28 V/m	
	WLAN 802.11 a/n 5100 – 5800 MHz	9 V/m	9 V/m	

FCC radio module

Retina800 device contains a radio module that complies with regulations of the USA:

FCC ID: TFB-TIWI1-01

These devices comply with part 15 of the FCC rules.

As reported on the labeling, "Contains Transmitter Module FCC ID: TFB-TIWI1-01".

XI. QR CODE







The complete user manual is available on the web. To access it, please scan the QR code below using a dedicated application.



Le manuel utilisateur complet est disponible sur un espace web. Pour y accéder veuillez scanner le QR code ci-dessous à l'aide d'une application dédiée.



Die vollständige Bedienungsanleitung ist auf einem Speicherplatz verfügbar: Für den Zugriff darauf scannen Sie bitte untenstehenden QR-Code mittels einer dafür vorgesehenen Anwendung.

إن الدليل الكامل للمستخدم متاح على استضافة ويب. لتتمكن من الوصول إليه، يُرجى مسح رمز الاستجابة السريعة أدناه باستخدام تطبيق مخصص الأدبـ لذلك.



O manual do usuário completo está disponível na área web do cliente. Para acessar, scanear o código QR abaixo usando a respetiva aplicação.



Пълното ръководство за потребителя е достъпно на уеб пространство. За достъп, моля, сканирайте QR кода по-долу с помощта на специално предназначено приложение.



操作手册全文可在一个网络空间内查询。如要访问该空间,请使用一个专门的应 用软件扫描 QR 条码。



완전한 사용자 매뉴얼이 웹사이트에 있습니다. 전용 앱을 사용해 아래의 QR 코드 를 스캔하면 접근할 수 있습니다.



Potpuni korisnički priručnik dostupan je na webu. Da biste mu pristupili, skenirajte QR-kod u nastavku namjenskom aplikacijom.



Den komplette brugermanual findes på et websted.Du får adgang til den ved at scanne QRkoden nedenfor ved hjælp af en dertil beregnet applikation.



El manual de uso completo está disponible en la web. Para acceder, escanee el código QR que se encuentra a continuación con la ayuda de una aplicación.



Täielik kasutusjuhend on saadaval veebis. Juurdepääsuks palun skannige allolevat QR-koodi, kasutades selleks spetsiaalset rakendust.



Täydellinen käyttöohje on käytettävissä verkossa. Avaa käyttöohje skannaamalla QR-koodi asianmukaisella sovelluksella.



Το πλήρες εγχειρίδιο χρήσης διατίθεται σε έναν ιστοχώρο. Για να μεταβείτε σε αυτόν, σαρώστε τον παρακάτω κωδικό QR μέσω μιας ειδικής εφαρμογής.





A teljes használati útmutató megtalálható a webes felületen. A hozzáféréshez, kérjük, olvassa le a lenti QR-kódot a megfelelő alkalmazás használatával.



Panduan pengguna yang lengkap tersedia di web space. Untuk mengaksesnya, silakan pindai kode QR berikut dengan menggunakan aplikasi khusus.



Il manuale utente completo è disponibile su uno spazio Web. Per accedervi, scansionare il codice QR seguente mediante un'applicazione dedicata.



ユーザーマニュアル完全版はウェブサイト内で閲覧いただけます。そちらにア クセスするには、専用アプリケーションを使用して以下の qR コードをスキャン してください。



Pilnā lietotāja instrukcija ir pieejama tīmeklī. Lai tai piekļūtu, lūdzu, noskenējiet tālāk redzamo QR kodu, izmantojot tam paredzētu lietojumprogrammu.



Išsamaus naudotojo vadovo ieškokite interneto svetainėje. Kad jį atvertumėte, specialia programėlę nuskaitykite toliau pateiktą QR kodą.



Manual pengguna yang lengkap boleh didapati di ruangan web. Untuk akses, sila imbas kod QR di bawah menggunakan aplikasi yang berkenaan.



Den komplette brukerhåndboken er tilgjengelig på et webområde. For å få tilgang, må du skanne QR-koden nedenfor ved hjelp av en dedikert applikasjon.



De volledige gebruikershandleiding is beschikbaar op een website. U kunt de handleiding bereiken door de QR-code hiernaast te scannen met een geschikte applicatie.



Kompletna instrukcja użytkownika jest dostępna na stronie internetowej. Aby uzyskać dostęp, zeskanuj poniższy kod QR przy użyciu dedykowanej aplikacji.



O manual do utilizador completo está disponível num espaço web. Para aceder, queira digitalizar o QR code seguinte com a ajuda de uma aplicação dedicada.



Celá uživatelská příručka je k dispozici na webu. Pro přístup k ní oskenujte níže uvedený QR kód pomocí specializované aplikace.



Versiunea integrală a manualului de utilizare este disponibilă pe un site web. Pentru a-l accesa, scanați codul QR de mai jos cu ajutorul unei aplicații dedicate.



Полное руководство пользователя доступно на сайте. Чтобы получить к нему доступ, сканируйте QR-код ниже с помощью специального приложения.





Potpuno korisničko uputstvo je dostupno na vebu. Da biste mu pristupili, skenirajte QR kôd u nastavku pomoću namenske aplikacije.



Celý používateľský manuál je dostupný na internete. Aby ste sa k nemu dostali, naskenujte QR kód nižšie pomocou na to určenej aplikácie.



Celoten uporabniški priročnik je na voljo na spletnem mestu. Za dostop do njega skenirajte spodnjo kodo QR z uporabo namenske aplikacije.



Den fullständiga handboken finns på en plats på Internet. Skanna QR-koden nedan med en lämplig app för att få åtkomst till den.



มีคู่มือผู้ใช้ฉบับสมบูรณ์ให้ที่เว็บไซต์ เพื่อเข้าถึงข้อมูล กรุณาสแกนรหัส QR ด้านล่างนี้โดยใช้แอปพลิเคชั่นเฉพาะงาน



Kullanma kılavuzunun tamamı internette bulunmaktadır. Kılavuza erişmek için, bu amaca yönelik bir uygulama kullanarak aşağıdaki QR kodunu taratın.



Повний посібник користувача доступний на сайті. Щоб отримати до нього доступ, скануйте QR-код нижче за допомогою спеціального додатку.



Câm nang hương dân sử dung hoan chinh hiên có trên không gian web. Để truy câp, vui long quet mã QR bên dươi sử dung ưng dung chuyên dung.





Essilor Instruments USA 8600 W. Catalpa Avenue, Suite 703 Chicago, IL 60656 Phone: 855.393.4647 Email: info@essilorinstrumentsusa.com www.essilorinstrumentsusa.com